10.

11.

12.

13.

TOWN OF COLUMBIA
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room
323 Route 87, Columbia, CT
Monday, February 12, 2024 7:00 pm

Regular Meeting — HYBRID

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86447441957
Meeting ID: 864 4744 1957

or join by phone 1-646-558-8656 same ID.
THIS IS A HYBRID PUBLIC MEETING. THE PUBLIC CAN ATTEND IN-PERSON OR ELECTRONICALLY. THE INFORMATION
PROVIDED IN THIS AGENDA CONTAINS THE LINK TO ACCESS THE MEETING ELECTRONICALLY.

AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND SEATING OF ALTERNATES

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO AGENDA

APPROVAL OF PZC REGULAR MEETING MINUTES of January 08, 2024
AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Discussion/Possible Action)

NEW BUSINESS (Discussion/Possible Action)

7.1 PZC 2324-02: Dava Siedman of Fairview Farm, LLC., for a Major Impact Home Occupation at
301 Rte. 66, Map 028, Lot 021, Zone RA, Lot Area 6.4, Section 8.5.4.

REGULATION REVISIONS (Discussion)

8.1 Section 3 revisions

8.2 Section 52.7.19 Planned Neighborhood Housing
COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS

9.1 ZEO Report

COMMISSION OPEN DISCUSSION

AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pending Legal Action per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B)

ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBIA
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room
323 Route 87, Columbia, CT
Monday, January 08, 2024 7:00 pm

Regular Meeting — HYBRID
MINUTES

Members Present: Chairman Rick Naséiff, Vice-Chair Justin Riendeau, Thomas Currier, Robert
Powell (via zoom), Walter Tabor, Dave Holcroft, L. Preston (Alternate)
Members Excused: Vera Englert, Ed Madrak (Alternate)
Staff Present: Town Planner John Guszkowski (via Zoom), Board Clerk Mary Kay Hyman
Others Present: Rhonda Kincaid of CDE, Heidi Washburn, Michael and Donna Magaldi, Carole
Williamson, 7 Others (via zoom) and 2 Others Present in Conf. Rm.
1. CALL TO ORDER: R. Nassiff called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
2. ROLL CALL AND SEATING OF ALTERNATES:

L. Preston was seated for V. Englert

3. ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO AGENDA: None

4. APPROVAL OF PZC REGULAR MEETING MINUTES of December 11, 2023

R. Nassiff MOVED to APPROVE, as presented, the Minutes of December 11, 2023; J. Riendeau

SECONDED. MOTION PASSED 7:0:0
5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Discussion/Possible Action)
R. Nassiff reviewed the guidelines for conducting a Public Hearing.
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING: R. Nassiff Opened the Public Hearing at 7:04 PM
6.1 Section 51.7 - Minor Modifications of Approved Special Permits

J. Guszkowski recited and displayed the drafted changes to Section 51.7. He stated the

reasons for changes are to reduce the review process and simplify the overall approach to
doing business. He provided an example of a business that wanted to change their hours,
which under existing regulation required a special permit, requiring a public hearing, legal
notices etc., which is an involved and costly process. He stated moving forward, the minor
modification would be acceptable with the written approval of the Commission as stated in
the draft. He summarized that this would be a judgment call of the Commission, with the
parameters of overall layout, design development, density, environment impact of intended
or improved nature. Things that exceed these parameters will need a special permit. Items
deemed to be minor in nature, non-substantive would be authorized by vote of the
Commission to be deemed minor and to proceed. He noted that in anticipation of public
feedback any special permit requirement that is a fundamental part of the regulation for that

Columbia PZC Tuesday, January 9, 2024 Page 10f 8



use itself, for example a special event facility, anything that is already in the regulations as a
requirement could not be waived because that is a regulatory requirement, that is not a
minor modification of the terms of approval.

R. Powell asked if a minor change would come back to the Commission.
J. Guszkowski confirmed it would.

R. Powell asked if the public would have a chance, when the minor change comes before the
Commission, to comment.

J. Guszkowski stated this type of change would not go to public hearing.

R. Powell agreed but asked if the public would have an opportunity to comment at a regular
PZC meeting.

R. Nassiff stated at every regular meeting there are two Audience of Citizens items on the
agenda, giving the public the opportunity to comment and respond. He then identified
examples of small change local businesses needed to make in the past and that they were
time-consuming and costly.

J. Riendeau stated he is reiterating what J. Guszkowski stated and added that the Town has
categories within a Commercial Zone, and they have categories of businesses even within a
Commercial Zone that require a special permit. He said that if changes are not a major
change and can be defined as minor it is easier for the business to go through the process.
He encouraged everyone to read the Regulations for special venues and other things within
the Residential Area, they are very deep. He said they are already regulating hours and
specific activities, whereas in the Commercial Zone it may just say this particular business
type is allowed under a special permit and there's no specific criteria other than what we
provide as a condition of approving the application. He asked that they keep in mind that
there is that separation and when businesses want to change things there is a fee that is
applied to the special permit, as well as time, which stacks up against the businesses and we
want it to be as easy as possible for them to work with us.

R. Nassiff stated if we have a hard rule on a property, we will need to enforce it and cannot
exempt ourselves from those rules. The goal is to make the process more efficient and public
friendly. '

R. Nassiff then turned the discussion over to the public.

C. Williamson of 12 Gaulin Road asked if the Wedding Venue under these changes would be
allowed, for example to lengthen their hours or increase their number of events to 40.

R. Nassiff stated that the current Regulation prohibits that number of events.
C. Williamson stated that the special permit allows 12

R. Nassiff stated that the regulation has a limit. For example, if the Regulation allows for 15
events and we gave them permission for 12 they could request to increase the number of
events to 15 but not 16. .

Discussion ensued as to what the current event limits are in the current Regulations.

Columbia PZC Tuesday, January 9, 2024 Page 2 of 8



J. Guszkowski reference Regulation #52.75, which has attendance limits, set event hours and
event limits in the Regulation. He stated it would require a variance or a text amendment to
change this Regulation.

W. Tabor agreed this type of change would not qualify as a minor modification.

Mark Magaldi of 33 Gaulin Road stated part of what concerns him about the proposed
change is that some of the parameters that are identified don't appear to have been defined.
For example, environmental impact and developmental density, he said he is curious what
that means, because those are going to be criteria by which you're making these decisions.
He stated he believes he saw that it said there was some back and forth about what minor
modification means and what does it mean to one person versus another person. He asked
when you say an environmental impact, which is part of how you're going to base a decision,
along with overall layout, design developmental, density, what does that look like. He asked
what an environmental impact is, if we're going to bypass the process in place, which should
involve a public hearing vs the ability to be able to provide information through audience of
citizens. He stated there is a process that's already in place for that very reason. He stated
there will be requests that come in and some of them might seem a little more
straightforward and others might have implications, which may impact people in those
surrounding areas. He stated he feels the parameters are very ambiguous. He asked what
the process is going to be if somebody submits a letter and are those letters going to be
available to the public along with the knowledge of what gets approved or not approved.

R. Nassiff said that the definition of minor is broad. He cannot come up with all instances,
but an example of a minor change could be, moving something slightly, a small increase or
decrease in size or moving footage around. He stated the Town does not have full time staff
and they want to shorten the application time.

J. Riendeau stated that if the Commission agrees it is a minor change, then okay, if not then
it will go back to needing a permit. He stated there will be a level of judgement involved, but
overall, we are trying to make the process simpler.

W. Tabor added these are decisions that will be made as a Commission, with input from the
Town Planner and input from others involved in the process, it will not be an individual
decision, it will be a majority vote.

M. Magaldi stated that the majority comes down to three people. He then said he
understands the Commission cannot come up with every scenario, but he has not heard
what the environmental impact will be, and he is concerned the public will not have enough
input. ’

R. Nassiff understood, but stated this is a reasonable small amount of discretion to put in the
hands of the Commission, which is why they propose this type of Regulation change, they
are always weighing the public right with the individual rights, and they are not looking for a
wide latitude on this but a narrow range of latitude that is difficult to define exactly, which is
why there is an elected Commission to make these decision.

R. Powell stated that these minor modifications are still in line with the accepted Regulations
in the books.

Columbia PZC Tuesday, January 9, 2024 Page30f8



R. Nassiff stated that this change was crafted regarding real situations and the elected
Commission has reviewed the minor modification change proposed. He said it was discussed
that such a decision be made by the Town Planner, but it was decided it would be best to
bring it to the Commission for a vote. He said the public will have the chance to comment on
each step of the process before decisions are made.

D. Magaldi of 33 Gaulin Road asked if the Commission considered that businesses could take
this as an opportunity to pass through many changes and does the Town have the capacity
to handle a huge influx of requests?

J. Riendeau and T. Currier responded that there are not a lot of businesses in town, so it
should be manageable.

D. Magaldi asked then why do this if not that many requests and how will the public be made
aware.

T. Currier stated that any requests will be on the agenda before the decisions are made and
anyone can attend the meetings. He said the Commission is here to do the best for the Town
of Columbia. .

R. Nassiff added that the agendas are available online, along with detailed packets prior to
every meeting. He also stated the records are open to the public in the Building
Department. He stated the only session closed to the public is any item in Legal Action.

M. Magaldi asked if everything would be reviewed and voted on in a meeting only.
R. Nassiff confirmed they would only be reviewed and voted on in a meeting.

W. Tabor confirmed the process and asked if an applicant comes in to make a change, are
they filling out an application to be determined in a meeting if it is a minor modification and
then if so, it will be voted on. He asked if this would take place in one meeting or two.

R. Nassiff confirmed the process and said this would be done in two steps and both steps
could possibly be done in one meeting.

J. Guszkowski read an email received on January 08, 2024, at 5:11PM from Robert and
Margaret Waldron into the record.

6.2 Section'31.2 and 31.3 - Site Plan vs. Special Permit Uses in CM Districts

R. Nassif stated this is a bit more comprehensive of a proposed regulation change; trying to
change which items require a special permit in the Commercial and Manufacturing
District.

J. Guszkowski explained the changes. He stated that the allowable uses in the Commercial
Manufacturing District there are three permit paths for uses in the CM District. One is 31.1
permitted uses, which is, as of right, an administrative approval by staff. Those are
proposed to be unchanged. The second 31.2 is uses permitted with site plan approval,
which of course is Commission action but in absence of a public hearing and is primarily an
administrative review and the third 31.3 is permitted uses by special permit approval,
which require public hearing and notification. He said as part of an ongoing discussion, the
Commission has been looking for ways to make doing business, particularly in the CM

Columbia PZC Tuasday, January 9, 2024 Page 4 of 8



District easier in Columbia and so after a great deal of discussion a number of the items
that are currently permitted only by special permit approval in section 31.3 have been
either consolidated or have been moved. Nine of them have been proposed to be moved
into site plan categories, so that would-be an easier, more efficient, less expensive and a
less time-consuming process. He said, this would only affect properties in the CM District,
which are primarily along Route 66 East and Route 6 and would include public utility
buildings, package stores, manufacturing assembly processing operations with structures of
20,000 square feet or less, pet boarding daycare and grooming, major home occupation in
a single existing single family dwelling, restaurants and clubs including outdoor
entertainment patio dining or a micro-brewery, if not a directly abutting an existing
residential use, convalescent homes, residential health care facilities if not directly
abutting an existing residential use, funeral home and multi-family dwellings. A number of
those have their own sets of individual regulations that govern them. He said all of these
would be removed from the special permit category with the ones that referenced
adjacent to existing residential uses. He said those would remain special permit; specifically
for the reason that some of the members of the public expressed this evening, that if
something significant is going up next to a residential property it requires a little bit of
additional scrutiny verses if it is business next to another business, the purpose of this
regulation change makes those uses easier to undertake.

R. Nassiff said there are several items here that previously required a special permit that
we are putting into permitted by site plan approval, not subject to a public hearing.

R. Powell stated there are no surprises or changes and this was previously discussed.
R. Nassiff asked if the public had any questions — There were none.

R. Nassiff stated some things are left in a neighboring residential use area and they are
sensitive to businesses next to residents and protective of residential uses.

6.3 Section 21.2.1 - Family/Home Day Care

J. Guszkowski stated this change is adding a new category to comply with the changes in
state law, that require all municipalities to treat the processing of permits for family
daycare and home and group childcare facilities, under a certain population to operate out
of an existing home.

R. Nassiff asked if the Public had any questions — There were none.

At 7:48 R. Nassiff MOVED to Close the Public Hearing. J. Riendeau SECOND. MOTION PASSED
7:0:0

R. Nassiff MOVED to APPROVE the Regulation Changes to Sections 51.7, 31.2, 31.3 and 21.2.1;
R. Powell SECONDED. W. Tabor ABSTAINED. MOTION PASSED 6:0:1

W. Tabor said he abstained due to the way the Motion was presented.

7. NEW BUSINESS (Discussion/Possible Action)

7.1 Preliminary Discussion with Heidi Washburn regarding possible future Development of an Art
Village.

Columbia PZC Tuesday, January 9, 2024 Page 50f 8



R. Nassiff asked H. Washburn to describe what her facility is all about.

H. Washburn said the goal is to bring in more art, play and nature in a retreat setting where the
public can get away and get back to nature. She said it is a place for artists to teach. She said
there will be a tiny home portion to support the artist, which will have a retreat type setting for
people to get away. She said this will be done in stages. There will be'tiny homes and bell tents
and there will possibly be 6 art buildings, which may be cabins. She says this is about finding
ourselves and getting back to nature and our roots. She said she appreciates the Committee
hearing her.

T. Currier asked about the location

* H. Washburn said she is looking at the Hearthstone Winery property, which is a beautiful
property, and the winery is a great attraction.

R. Nassiff stated that from a Zoning perspective what she is proposing is a residential site in a
Residential Area and the concern would be if there is enough noise buffer for neighbors. He
stated that he does not think she could have buildings that were not year-round.

H. Washburn said some would be year-round and some would not. She said some would be tents
and they would have to be taken down for the winter.

D. Holcroft asked if this was modeled after something else.

H. Washburn replied no, this is her dream, her goal, and her life project. She said it‘is about
bringing people together.

R. Nassiff asked from a Zoning perspective would these be long-term rentals.

H. Washburn replied no, most will come for long weekends. Some may stay for a week. She said
health and wellness awareness is booming. She is planning to build a retreat center in a
beautiful quiet space like Columbia.

R. Powell stated he feels it is an interesting concept and that Planning and Zoning would need
more specifics, for example; for the amenities they would need to see if these meet current
Regulations.

J. Guszkowski said she is here because there currently is not a cultural Regulation and the
Commission would have to add a new use category to the Regulations. He said he asked H.
Washburn to come and present her idea to get it out there.

R. Powell asked if this would be considered an adult camp.
H. Washburn confirmed it is for adults.
T. Currier asked, could it be handled like camp Asto Wamah.

J. Guszkowski referenced 21.2.3 and stated these Regulations, for campgrounds, wedding
venues, parks, playgrounds, or clubs are specific, and he would say do not precisely apply to this
type of facility, but some elements could be used from each to define a text amendment to be
made to the Regulations for what H. Washburn has in mind, and then looking at a site plan after.

Columbia PZC Tuasday, January 9, 2024 Page 6 of 8



R. Nassiff said H. Washburn took the right first step in presenting this to the Commission, which
would require a Regulation change. He stated anyone can propose a Regulation change which
would require more input from the Commission if the Commission agreed to entertain the idea.

D. Holcroft asked what the size of the property is.
H. Washburn replied 57 acres.

R. Nassiff said this is a process that will take time with more interaction with the Commission to
determine Regulation changes needed or H. Washburn can propose Regulation changes without
input, but he encourages the input from the public and the Commission, with a possible focus
group.

T. Currier said the Commission could put through the Regulation change.

R. Nassiff replied yes, but not really, that isn’t how the process works. The Commission does not
take ideas from the public and put them into action. The applicant would need to bring in the
Regulation change.

J. Riendeau asked H. Washburn if she ever wrote a Regulation. He said he would want her to
have direction to move ahead with an open discussion with him, maybe the Town Planner and
the Commission.

R. Nassiff put the thought to the Commission.

T. Currier said it is not much different from the other Camp Regulations and says it would be
great for the Town.

R. Nassiff asked the Commission if they feel the consensus is for her to move forward and agrees
it would be great for the Town. He said it may be as simple as taking an existing sub item in the
Regulation and making some changes. He said some concerns will be noise, traffic, and impact
on abutting neighboring property, unless maybe if it were a low impact use.

D. Holcroft asked when we look at this is the Commission concerned from a business standpoint.

R. Nassiff replied no, only from a Zoning standpoint, he said to considering the vision in regard to
the Regulations.

8. REGULATION REVISIONS (Discussion)
8.1 Section 3 revisions

J. Riendeau stated the Subcommittee did not discuss this revision and has tabled the
discussion until a later meeting.

8.2 Section 52.7.19 Planned Neighborhood Housing

J. Riendeau stated he has rewritten a draft of Section 52.7.19 with an idea of the Neighborhood
Housing in Columbia, broadening it to make things a little more affordable and give a developer
a density incentive, so that they can put more units per acre. He said they are not to the point
where this is ready for a public hearing, they are still discussing it. He said one thing they’ve
done with this draft is to try to eliminate some of the micromanaging that was in some of the

Columbia PZC Tuasday, January 9, 2024 Page 7 of 8



10.

11.

12.

1.

existing language. He said there's a lot of stuff that was redundant Regulation and there was
verbiage around items that probably weren't appropriate for Zoning to weigh in on. He said
they tried to create a situation where someone has the opportunity through a special permit to
ask permission to build higher density housing units with an affordable housing incentive so
that if they set aside 20% of those units, they get a higher bump in units per acre.

R. Nassiff stated that J. Riendeau has done a wonderful job of taking very complex Regulations
and streamlining them into very efficient and not so expansive terms to make it easier to
understand. He said they are trying to attract people who want to develop more affordable
housing. He then provided some concepts discussed in the Subcommittee meetings, such as
private roadways to units which would meet Town road standards and would be maintained by
the Town. Some items they have not discussed are potential homeowner associations,
individually owned units, or apartments with a central owner. He said Justin would be happy to
have somebody who's done this type of development in a rural community give them a
perspective on what they would like to see in the Regulations.

T. Currier mentioned the video by Mark Brance in reference to the Affordable Housing section
of the Land Use Training.

This Recording can be accessed in the following link:

hitps://clear.uconn.edu/lua/advanced/

J. Guszkowski added that the mandatory Land Use Training is now due, and he will be reaching
out to members individually for status. He and boardclerk M. Hyman will produce a report to be
sent to the Board of Selectman by March 01, 2024.

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS: None

COMMISSION OPEN DISCUSSION: None

AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commission did not gé into Executive Session
Pending Legal Action per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B

ADJOURNMENT:
R. Nassiff MOVED to ADJOURN; T. Currier SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Mary Kay Hyman, Board Clerk
Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.
This meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Town of Columbia You Tube Channel.

Columbia PZC Tuasday, January 9, 2024 Page 8 of 8



TOWN OF COLUMBIA

323 Jonathan Trumbull Highway, Columbia, CT 06237
(860) 228-0440 FAX: (860) 228-2847

Date Submitted: \/ 24 / 724

- t

Fee Palid: (Em:@“‘

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION

See Sections 51 and 52 of the Columbia Zoning Regulations for Special Permit requirements.

MSpecial Permit Application D Modification to Approved Special Permit
Fee: $610 ($100 PZC fee + $ 450 LN cost Fee (if no PH): $310 ($100 PZC fee +$150 LN cost +
+ $60 state fee) $60 state fee)

Location of Property
Address: 20\ R4 & Columbia, CT

Assessor's Map Lot Zone E B Lot Area L,; Moac.

Proposed Activity
Proposed Use: mmbc @ j;ﬂ\?&(:\/ '\)\00‘\@, (\}co\z@:ﬁﬁo 7

Applicable Zoning Regulation Section(s): %; gs Ll ©

Proposed construction: [_]New Bldg [] Addition [ JInterior [Isigns [_]Site Work IENO{
(check all that apply)

Applicant/Agent Information [ Primary Contact

Name: _\ Do & g\@dm&ﬂ

Business Name: Folrview g&f m LLC,
b Visiingtadatese (Ga Keanerson R4 Eoaetlor L 06
Phone: Cell:%(;ﬂ ’0\—}%’2\"’5{Emailz | JC Jo (oM

Interest in property: []Owner [_]Option [JLessee [legal [JEngr []Survey [X Other

7

Property Owner Information (if different from above) [ Primary Contact

Name: go\\r\ﬁe,u) ,fo\rm; LLE., P'\Q/'\buf Gou\ /\?0}1‘0~J‘3k<)/
Address: K= Kennerson A gﬁd\k&(&' CT 0, |

Phone: Cell:$60 -A)% -2 UK Email: QaINE 20 AQAQ s y-Com

Revised 7/1/19



SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Applications are considered complete only when all of the information as required by the Columbia Zoning
Regulations per Sections 51 and 52 is received. Failure to submit, or formally request a waiver, all the
required items is grounds for denial by the Commission. In addition to the items below, the Commission
may require additional information in order to determine if the proposal conforms to the Regulations.

Office Applicant*

Completed Application with original signatures ( plus 10 copies )

/fDetaiIed Statement of Use that includes the nature and intensity of the proposed
operation, number of employees and hours of operation ( 10 copies )

1/ Names and addresses of property owners within 200’ of subject property

/ Four (4) copies of a full scale site plan on an A2 survey, plus ten (10) reduced
copies at 11" x 17", that include the following information:

« Date, written and graphic scales, north arrow, seals & signatures of engineer,
surveyor and other professionals

« Lot dimensions with accurate linear and angular dimensions with any
easements and deed restrictions noted; adjacent roads and abutter
information

o Existing and proposed topography, locations of wetlands and waterbodies,
drainage swales and other site features (stone walls, trees, ledges)

e Existing and proposed structures including dimensions and elevations

« Table of proposed frontage, setbacks, and coverage with Zoning requirements

« Location and results of test pits; location of proposed well and septic system

« Location and description of proposed stormwater system including pre and
post development calculations; location and description of utilities and tanks

« Location of parking, driveways, sidewalks and access and egress points

e Parking plan with calculations per category of use in zoning regulations

« Erosion and Sedimentation plan and narrative

« Outdoor lighting plan including details and specifications

« Landscaping and screening plan including material specifications and details

Four (4) copies of architectural plans, plus ten (10) reduced copies at 11" x 17"

Completed Sign Application if requesting approval under Section 62.9

Copy of approval letters from other Commissions or agencies

Copies of all drainage reports, traffic or environmental studies

* For each item listed, indicate the following:
v = provided NA = not applicable W = written waiver request attached

Revised 7/1/19



Other Information

Is the property located within 500’ of Columbia’s town boundary? [1Yes mo

Is the property within a FIRM Flood Zone A, A1-30? ] Yes E/No
Does the proposal require Inland Wetland’s Approval? ] Yes (A No
If yes, date of approval (submit copy of approval letter)
Does the proposal require ZBA approval? [] Yes [Z/No
If yes, date of approval (submit copy of approval letter)
Does the proposal require CONN-DOT approval? [] Yes No
If yes, date of approval (submit copy of approval letter)

Required Information
1. Copy of assessor’s card

2. Completed and signed Special Permit Application including a completed checklist and
written waivers (if any)

3. Application fee — Check payable to the Town of Columbia

Prior to submitting an application,
applicants are strongly encouraged to discuss the potential land use or pending application with

the Town Planner 860-228-0440 or TPlanner@ColumbiaCT.org

By signing this application, I am certifying that all information submitted is true and accurate and

that I have submitted all required documentation. I hereby permit Columbia staff and Commission

members to enter onto and inspect this site during reasonable hours for the purpose of reviewing
4

the site before and after a}p;??&fgrante(d./ﬁ %
Signature of Owner =~ M y “% : A ‘/‘A'Z‘ '
Signature of Applicant //// o i,/:?-"l//‘?.:,!‘_

Signature of Authorized Agent Date

Revised 7/1/19



LEGEND 2Mu«m.mmu umw

N=311,686.777 /
=i PROPRRTY LUVE 8 F=716,768.588

— — — — — __ BUILDING LINE - ® STRSETLINE PROPSRTY 2%
STONE WALL 3 B s PR O S T b
- WIRE FENCE - < s |
MAAANAANALSAAPAR N EDGE WOODS OR CLEARING o {] ";
X\ TREE WITH WIRE AS MARKED ; :
: 5 H

__m—— FENCE POST WITH WIRE
©  ANGLE POINT Y

IRON PIN OR PIPE FOUND *

MONUMENT FOUND S8

DRILL HOLE FOUND

6/8" REBAR SET

MONUMENT TO BE SET

DRILL HOLE T0 BE SET

SURVEYOR CONTROL POINT

2.2#.05.68 N—

[OF X Nolajc]

X ProPosED 107 4 | /
8 "AREA /
. A
N 30881478 & 2 ACRES
e 7700 57

N S1a7 2y o

SOIL DELINEATION LMIT

RDGESEY NG SANOT LONV. 0O 3 FEKGENT SLOFES
5. B R{.Q STONY
|
~
= Wy 5
s g
15 ERi ,
APPROVED % MAP REFERENCES: )
. A ,?7'1‘? P e | ST £ e oL b IR s e i R v |
N efolzery : ZIREET, COUMBIA CONNECTICUP, SCALE 1= 200, JOB NO. 108.50, DATED
g 1g K POGRAPYY, SHEET 1 OF 2, SCALE 1" = |
At i d . CouNEA comgcnr, soa
z £ # STATE OF Cowseccur |
o § TOWN OF COLUMBIA & DR R oo B SENE 1 25 Brgitproning J
une Oate I R e STATE OF CONNECTICUT. i
TOCATION AP 7T0wK OF COLOMBIA, LAN SHOWING LANO AND DRANAGE KIG11 OF WAY 10 BE ACQUIKED FROM A {
e THE PV YEAR APPROVAL PERCD £ RES O LOCATION MAP STATE OF CONNECTICUT, KT 1 5. GA, HEPROK. COLUMBIA RD) 15 oM ND. 2. o
\ i 7344, FLED 4148 BY THE STATE OF CONECTICAT.
s S5 bewnce I
N 985725 w ! *
3 70.26"
A rroma 5t 57ICNGANO00 ACRES. LOT 1 SBOVIBION DI AND OF S0LW. AND N, LEO KOENIGSBERG, COLUEIA, COMNECTICUT, SCALE 1 = 40, DATED
s 214773, 5 C ROGER FERGUSON LAND SURVETOR.
2Rz s \.e |
PR o L 7 4 » |
k ROB HELLSTROM RESUBDIVISION FAIRVIEW FARMS SOUTH
|
s eravary LAND SURVEYING LLC - PREPARED FOR -
446,43
2omey  eTREE Mailing Address: _
P.0. BOX 497 FAIRVIEW FARMS LLC 1
p e COLUMBIA, CT. 06237-0497 i
T SRt i PROPOSED LOTS & EXISTING CONDITIONS i
RECEIVED GRAPHIC SCALE Ao CapnOs o SUESTATALLY CORKECT A3 KOTED sz (60) 320-1360 (PAY) 301 ROUTE 66 SOUTH ]
i o 100 200 £} P | : se_uany strerr ____weonow; cr. oszes | COLUMBIA CONNECTICUT
FER05. 208 | o™ ™ e ™ gy =] RO5NESS 00T COUNITS SR 7515 A e e AR Gaolcon
! . oA S D TRCEOo, oo b et SHEET No.. | OF ¢ JOB NO.. 2017082
! eaBLANOLIE § N rEeT) o, G % :
{ B O R FOBLRT W_HELLSTROW, LS. #1362 DATE:  FEBRUARY (4, 2018 Br. soowr. | SCALE: 1" - 100 | FILE No.: PEI7082OLSHI l

Received february W, 3010 at 1119 pm = Mok EMI L1t - AssT TC =93 |



January 22, 2024
To: Town of Columbia Zoning Board of Appeals, Columbia, Connecticut

Subject: Petition for Continued Use under Special Permit - Major Impact Home Occupation (Zoning Regulation
8.5.4) at 301 Route 66, Columbia

To whom it may concern,

I, Gail Petrowsky, representing Fairview Farms, LLC, hereby request your consideration for the continued use of
storage facilities at 301 Route 66. We are applying for a Major Impact Home Occupation permit under Zoning
Regulation section 8.5.4.

Key Points:

1. History of Existence: The storage facilities, a conversion of the old dairy barn into storage units and a barn
for farming equipment, have coexisted with the neighborhood for three decades, reflecting a harmonious
integration.

2. Caretaker's Responsibility: Lester Thompson, the principal resident, ensures the grounds are maintained
in a neat and clean condition, overseeing the conduct of storage unit renters.

3. Respectful Operation Hours: Tenants adhere to reasonable arrival and departure times (8 am to 8 pm),
minimizing disruption to the neighborhood.

4. Adequate Parking: The property provides ample parking, avoiding congestion.

5. Community-Focused Rental Groups: Tenants form tight-knit groups, contributing to a sense of community
within the property.

6. Absence of Issues or Junk: No reported issues or junk accumulation, maintaining a clean environment.

7. No Signage or Impactful Lighting: The property refrains from impactful signage or lighting, preserving the
aesthetic harmony of the neighborhood.

8. Noise Control: The storage facilities operate without generating loud noises.

9. Absence of Complaints: No complaints from neighbors or others regarding the use of the property for
storage facilities.

Attached, please find signatures from neighbors supporting this request.

In consideration of the above points, | kindly request the Town of Columbia Zoning Board of Appeals to grant the
Major Impact Home Occupation permit under Zoning Regulation section 8.5.4 for the existing use of the property
at 301 Route 66. | believe this use is an integral part of the community and has proven to be an asset without
causing any adverse effects.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | hope for a positive resolution that allows the property, owned by
Fairview Farm LLC, to continue its current use.

" | i s 7 , , / - :
Sincere %lz{ %2'/16%/ |

Gail Petrowsky, member :

Fairview Farms, LLC



January 21, 2024

Dear Neighbor,

We're seeking your support for the continued use of storage facilities at 301 Route 66, owned by
Fairview Farms. For 30 years, these facilities have coexisted peacefully with our community.

Key Points:

1. History: Converted from a dairy barn, the facilities blend seamlessly.
2. Caretaker: Lester Thompson ensures cleanliness and tenant respect.
3. Operation Hours: 8 am to 8 pm, minimizing disruption.

4, Parking: Ample space prevents congestion.

5. Community Focus: Tenants form tight-knit groups.

6. No Issues or Junk: Maintains a clean environment.

7. No Signage or Lighting: Preserves neighborhood aesthetics.

8. Noise Control: Operates quietly.

9. No Complaints: No reported issues.

Your signature supports the continuation of this community-friendly use. Please join us in ensuring

Fairview Farm LLC can maintain its current use.

Sincerely,
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
FARnAT e 29§ 7oITE E6 e e

Fi
y.

\So«s*ﬂx\ (L ieadlens 30 /R4 e

10 Rowk (b
Rochel Riendeart 210 Rowk




January 21, 2024

Dear Neighbor,

We're seeking your support for the continued use of storage facilities at 301 Route 66, owned by
Fairview Farms. For 30 years, these facilities have coexisted peacefully with our community.

Key Points:
1. History: Converted from a dairy barn, the facilities blend seamlessly.
2. Caretaker: Lester Thompson ensures cleanliness and tenant respect.
3. Operation Hours: 8 am to 8 pm, minimizing disruption.
4. Parking: Ample space prevents congestion.
5. Community Focus: Tenants form tight-knit groups.
6. No Issues or Junk: Maintains a clean environment.
7. No Signage or Lighting: Preserves neighborhood aesthetics.
8. Noise Control: Operates quietly.
9. No Complaints: No reported issues.

Your signature supports the continuation of this community-friendly use. Please join us in ensuring
Fairview Farm LLC can maintain its current use.

Sincerely,
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
Arlene M. L;.ion 297 Rte G‘(.‘ C’ofrrﬁbxa.l Q7 Dby @b@u}, if/m,_,
o maganls | 2 EFT P DRl v ) P -




RICHARD J BERNSTEIN CPA
56 JONATHAN LANE
MANSFIELD, CT 06268
(860) 978-1592
(860) 423-1330 (fax)

January 9, 2024,
To Whom It May Concern:

| have been preparing the U. S. Partnership Income Tax Returns of Fairview Farms, LLC since 2014.

These returns are prepared from information furnished to me by the management of Fairview Farms,
LLC. In each year, the tax returns indicate that active farming took place at the property owned by
Fairview Farms. The Company had both farming revenues and expenses over these years as evidenced
by accounting records maintained. Furthermore, upon reviewing tax returns prepared by others prior to
my engagement with the Company, farming activities took place prior to 2014.

Any use by you of this letter is solely a matter of your responsibility and judgment. This letter is not
intended to establish a client relationship with you, nor is it intended to establish any obligation on my

part to provide any future information to you with regard to Fairview Farms, LLC.

If further clarification is required, please do not hesitate to contact me at (860) 978-1592.
Very truly yours,

M}@&mﬁi—.

Richard J. Bernstein, CPA



SECTION 3-ZONIMNG PERMITS & CERTIFICATES OF ZOMING COMPLIAMCE

{=nifra Seciion ravisaed 7/4/14) Pronosad ravisions June 2023

Zoning Paemit. Mo bullding or ragulatad siructura shall be eraciad, added 0, or siructurally

alterad and no use shall be esiablishad unil a Zoning Pairnit has been issuad by the Zoning

Enforesrnent Officar. All apnficaiions for such permiis shall be In accordance with the
squirsrnents of thess Ragulasions. Unreaulatad siruciurss that raquirs buflding permiss mav be

ravigrad oy the Zoning Znforcemant Giffesr for comaliancs without rsquiring a saparais zoning
DeL,

344 .'—‘.a*.:hcs':m 7. Evary apglization for Zoning Parmit shall be accompanizd by such information
s as ars raquirad by thess F Hiors or may be reasonably raquired by the
Enforcement Otficer In ordar that the proposs| of the applicant may be adegusisly
m~=mr- -,_cI and judgzed as to its conformily with ihe provisions seiforth inthase

dations. The =pplieaiion shall include a esriffication that the ot is on rzcord by deed,
including tha date of recording, or s In a subdivision which hiss been aporoved by the
Planging & Zoning Commission.

stion shall ba accompanizd by Two coples ofg plot 'g?an hased onan A2
gy a land surveyor ra;,xs‘_rnd in the Sia%e of Conneciious, drawrl o scale
sions of the lot o Be built ugon, tha size of the siruciural(s) io be
seation of the strucitirs{s} ugen ihe lof, tha floor arzs raile, tha mr"ﬂns'ﬁﬂs of
cz3 and sasements, tha seiback finss observad by 18 siruciurals), the location
E'Ey ;5 .,.Ed C '43 r'm'" "‘m arss and percenizgs of Impenyious covsy, both edsiing and
fon 51 or 32 of thase Regulations znd such

reamant Onfcay may waiva any of

s not neadad o deisrmine conformity with

fpgie:d

¢ =n/ vumc:e, unifl a Cardl
,Ix:mamar,.. Off _r, unrg ihat f'ﬂ.e

usad in hmsnle orin ;

Fang lcm, or altargtion in a usa. § rxrr‘n iEsusncE of &
cHO s"lall submii an ss-builis jzithe A2 lavel,
"ycr, S"]u“]'rl= el placsment of the ragula ”3 | siructurss on tha
te of Zoning Complian<s 5 ~1ali be fssuad by -—n.’o'r =men‘v: Orm:e
manis and conditions have bean m

wizfve f"le % survsy raquiramaits In casas whera fiIs not n: ec.hd o dczafmme CDﬂAOmeT.‘f

with thasa R '-\gu!z-.ilon_,

[IJ-—

m



nagl

latad Srruciurs: Anyihing consiruciad or ersciad, the use of which raquirss location on the
grotind or giiachmant o somaihing having location on the sround. As used In these Regulaiions,
siruciuras shall includs, but ara not limitad io buildings, swimiming pools, fences or walls graatar
than six [5} feet In haight, permanenily placed cuidoor sioraza coniainars, Abois yround sisrags
iankz g srssss of 2390 zalloes. znd othac stanificant buildings or bullding addiifons in scess of
200 sg

Retaining walls and public uiilizy equipment [as defined harsin) arz not considerad siruciurss
under these regulations. i

11 %he Colurnbia Laks Proteciion Ares Ovarlay Zonss, new ynroorad ierraces, paiios, and similar
dscaps, semi- Imparvious and Tmspervious surfaces graaier than 10084, or, modificaiions or
fitons o unroofzd tesrgces, patios, and simifar hardscans, samk- Iraparvious and Impervious
urfacas after the effeciive dafe of thass regulatons that ars equel io or greaver than 10085,
all e conaidarad struciuras and shall requira a Zoning Compliance Ceriificata but shall be

5% from the saihack and lot coveraza ragulrameants,

5

e
a3
=

m, m N
= £,

!
i
=]
E

: Srall accessory or agaurisnant

siruciuras of Siruciy

s Underfinie

anirnal cecupancy with a footprint of less than 200 squara T2

ding o

iing raplirem

I,

Fort coloe Rad

rovamedis -such 78 pisrs, docks, hoat ramps, and s ara pamh

L
{ Founazed: Indent st 0, Fist Tnex O

Srrucmral & aitaration” shall mean any changs or addition to the

SITUCILTS OF SUp Qi nambacs of 2 bullding, such as walls, columns, keams or girders.




DRAFT ZONING REGULATION AMENDMENT - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

The following proposad ragulation is basad on the current Section 52.7.19, “Neighborhood Retirement
Housing” but is revised to remove the current age restrictions and to encourage a broader range of
housing options in Columbia, including affordable housing, while retaining some d

design and
naighborhood-context control for the Comimission. Draft 11/14/23

52.7.19 Plannad Neizhborhood Housing (Entire Section revised 6/01/15) (Draf 11/14/23)

52.7.19.1 Intent: To provide for a broadear variety of housing in a develo;omem patiern that
preserves the neighborhood residential character of the Town of Columbia by p riitting an
increasa in densiiy within the devalopment and allowing alternative housing types with a site
design that is in harmony with and praservas natural, scenic and historic site dESIgn features;
and to provide incentives and opportunities for the creation of affordable housing while also
'p’reserving open space lands.

9 2 Requirad Approvals: A Special Permit shafl be required for any proposad Plannad
{zighborhood Housing. The Spacial Permit may bz issuad only by the Columbis Planning and
ZoninD Cormission after a public hearing and shall be issuad only in conformity td the provisions
of Saciion 52.7.19 of thess Ragulations. A gre-application review with tha Commission is strongly

encouraged.

52.7.19.3 Definitions: For purposss of this Section, the following dafinitions shall apply:

Planned Neighborhoad Housinz: A building, or group of buildings lozcatad on a single parcel of
land or multipla contiguous parcels, sharing cormmon managemsnt and ownarship, and
consisting of deiachad, semi-dstachad, or multiple-thwelling uniis.

Dwvalli iding complete, indzpendent living facilities for qualifiad

provisians for living, sleeping, eating, cooking and sanitation.

nz

Unit: Asingle unit or
occupants including perma

(]
o

= Comuplax: Alf bulldings, struciures and land associated with ih=
2. Ownarshig of the Complex shall be by one entity, efther a Cornmon Interast
efined by CT General Statutes or Private Ownership.

Plannad Nelshoorhood Hous
development sit
Ownershio as de

D

P

rea: The ares, &xoressad in square feet, within the site that is comprised of
Walercoursss, lakes, ponds, swamps, marshes, flood zona A per FEMA maps,
slopes greater than 20%, and sasemants prohibiting bullding development.

Unbuildabla
watlands so

({2

Bs3

Dadicatad open sozca: Land whase future use is lzgally restricted to conservation, recreation, or
agriculture in perpetuity.

52.7.19.4 Application for Planned Neighborhood Housing:
A. Approvals: A Special Parmit is required under the provisions of Section 52.3.
B. Information Raquired to be submitted:

1. Application signad by the ownzr and agent, if any, stating the ownership of the property
t0 be developad and summarizing the devealopment proposal.

2. An approval of the segtic systam design by the appropriate authorizing agency.

(98]

An approval of the water supply system from the appropriate authorizing agency.



4. Key map of tha neighborhood on a scale of 1" = 400" showing the relation of the
oroposad developrnent to abuiting properties and to existing and proposed streets.
5. Certifiecl A-2 base map, on a scale of 1" = 48", showing the following:

a. Location of benchmarks,

b. Size of the Complex in total acreage.

c. Location of any ponds, brooks, or inland wetland areas, as ceriified by a soil
scientist.

d. Two foot contours extending fifty (50) feet beyond site boundaries. Contour
information shall be collected by an actual fisld survey or by means of
photogrammetry {aerial topography).

&. Location of unbuildable area. Notes should reflact total area {in squars feet) of
buildable and unbuildable areas on tha sita.

7. Location of subsurface sewage disposal area and sit2 testing locations for the
same.

g. Location of water supply.

h. Location, dimension and basemaznt floor elevation of all buildiags; as wall as

foundation and footing drains.

i. Location of internal grivate roads, indsidual drhfeways, parking araas, and parking
spaces.

i. Location of accessory | :Ju*i dings, structures and f xacmuzs

k. Location of proposad dzdicatad open space.

. Architzzural plans showing accurste alevations, haighi, bulk, construction materials

1

c.“d othar massing, architactural, 2nd dssign features of the proposad development.

7. Stormwatar P mn per Szction 6.3 of Columbia Subdivision Ragulations.

oA

8. &n erosion and :é{‘m:““:: ontrol plan prepared In accordance with Article VI of
the Zoning Regulstions of the Town of Columbia.

S. landscaping plan [may bs incorporatad’as a part of the Site Plan referencad in Section
51} showing:

" a. Planting scn”!.u“s - tyge,number, minimum size of treas and/or shrubs and other
. plants.
b. Treatment o szading and sodding.

c. Pavzinent types for vehicular and padastrian moveameant.

d. Type, h2ight and density of any proposed screening or fancing,
VIS s 7 Pru; S

10. Open Space Plan.

a. Dascrintion of the preposad use of the areas of opan space

b. Proposed ownership and maintenance rasponsitility. All convayancas of rights,
iitle, interast and easements shall be in a form approved by the Town Attornay,
shall be accompaniad by a Certificate of Title and relzases or subordinations of
liens and encumbrances whera approoriate, and shall be exaciiad and recordad
on the Columbia Land Records orior to or concurrant with the filing of tha final
Susdlivision Plan, unless an altarnative schedula is aporoved by the Comrmission.



52.7.19.5 Standards: Any application for a Special Permit under the provisions of Section 52.7.19 shall
meset the following requirements:
A. Complex Size and Location: The minimum size of Planned Neighborhood Housing Comnplex
is four {4} acres, shall be located in a Residential District (RA) and shall have a minimum
frontage of fifty (50) feet at the street line of a public street.

W

Dwelling units per acra: The maximurm number of dwelling units in the Planned
Neighborhood Housing Complex shall be determinad by soil capacity and State Public
Health Cod= but shall not exceed 8 units per acra of markst-rate housing units, or 12 units
per acre if a minimum of 20% of units are set aside as “affordable” as definad in this
subsaction, excluding “Unbuildable Arza” as defined in Saciion 52.7.19.3

1. Afforclability Percentagea. At least twanty percant (20%) of the dwelling units will be

rented or conveyed subject to an incentive housing restriction. Such rastriction shall
require that, for a least thirty (30) vaars after initla! occupancy of the development,
the dwelling units will be sold or rentad at, or below, prices that will preserve the
units as housing for which persons pay thirty parcent (30%) or less of their annual
income, whare the income is 1235 than or equal to eighty parcent (80%) or less of
the area madian income. In determining compliance with this Saction, the
Commission will use regulations or guidelinas published by tha Connacticut Office of
Policy and Managemani, the Connacticui Dapartment of Housing, or any other
successor agancy designatad in accordancs with Conn. Gen. Stais. §8-13m. fo 8-13x.

2. Affordability Plan. Each applicant for multiple heusing units within the Plannzad

Nzighborhood Housing davalopment will provids an afferdability plan that will
detall ths administration, monitoring, and emorcer1~n— of the dwelling unitsio b
sold or rantad at baelow markst rates as described above. The plan will include
propoesed deed restrictions ar covanants, lzase agreaments, common interest
ownzrship documents, bylaws, rules and regulation <qm0!° income calculations,
and any other information as tha Comm::s:on may rcqurr to establish compliance
with this Saction and Conn, Gen. Stats. §3-13m. to 8-13x.

3. Dasignation of Administering Agancy. The applicant will indicate the name, address,
and othar contast infermation for the agency that will administer the sale or rental
oftha dwailing units that are subject to the below-market sale or rental in
accordanca with this :

. Affordabie dwzlling units may be offered for sale or rental in individual, public,
choperative, or condominium ownership. Documentation as to management,
organization, and incorporation of applicable cwnership associations will be
submitied to the Commission at the time of filing the application for a Planned
Neishbarhood Housing development.

Affordable uniis shall be of a construction quality and design that is comparable &
market-rate units within the developmem and shall be disparsed threughout the
development. -

P

8]

S.)“i

3. No dwelling unit shall contain more than three (3) bedrooms and no more than ona-third
of the total number of dwelling units in tha Complax shall contain three (3) bedrooms.

C. Mo building shall contain more than six {6) dwelling units
D. Community buildings, recreational facilities and open spaces designad for, and usad

orincipally by, the residents are permitted as accessory uses.



!Tl

o

H.

L

I

L. Al utility transmission and sarvice lines shall be underground, except whan waivad by the

Building Height: Maximum height of 28 feet If one-story and 35 feet if iwo-story.

Saeparating distance for buildings with dwelling units within the Complex: Minfmum
separating distances shall be not less than twenty {20) feet for one-story buildings, and
thirty-itve {35) feat for two-story buildings.

. Sstbacks: All buildings shall be setback 50 feet from property lines of residential

propeariies that abut the perimeter of the Complex parcel(s) and 35 feet from existing
town or state right of ways.
Sewsazz Disposal: Each dwelling unit shall be connected to an aporoved sewage disposal
system.

1

Water Supply: Water Supply Facilities must meet the raguirements of the State Haalth

Code.

Parking, driveways, and roads: The }lgwmg standards shall apply to parking, driveway and
roads: :
1. All public siresis within the Plannad Neighborhood Housing Devalopment shall be
constructad in accordance with thase Regulations, town ordinance and the Town of
Columbia Construction and Devela‘;ament Standards,

o

. All intarnal roadways and driveways shall be private roads and shall ba maintainad
by the owner or Homawnars Association.

3. Fmergancy Vehicls Accass

ey

a. All straets must provids adaquats fire truck and emergency vehicle access.

d to dasign roads and steassas that minimize the
hz employmant of “natural” roadside surfacss that
e}

nd clearances nacessary for the maneuvaring of

b. 32‘-/&‘;0{35'( ars encourdgac
sxpania of pavamant through ¢
ceamimodate th3 turning racli

4, Dyivaways shall ba co

consiry :::clm«omorman" with Saction 8.12 of tha Zoning
Rezzulations of the T

own of Columbia and shall be bituminous concrete.
5. Thare shzl! bz atlzasi two parking 5oa es provided for each single-family dwelling
. unit. One of these parking g spaces may be provided within an attached garage.

[¢]

. all e pro yidad throughout the complex in small lots or pull- off areas
iislos2 provirrm/ to dhwelling units and other areas such as near a community -
bufldiag or passivz/activa recreation areas.

Tha entire ?huncJ ?!-l,n‘mmoﬂd Housing Cornplex shall be owned by one entity.
Cl

Drivaways, parking araas, uillities, water, sewags, streets, landscaped areas, accassory
vuildings, structures and faciifiies, and open spaces designated onthe site plan shall b“
ownad and maintainad by the ownar of the Complex. If the cwnar is a common intars
ownarship association pursuant to the Connecticut Commeon Interest Ownarship Act of the
Connecticut General Statutes, the Association By-laws and Associaticn Rulas shall be
reviewad and approvad by the Town Attomey.

3

Commission duz to site fimitations.



52.7.1

:‘G

52.7.19.6

. Architectural considerations: All buildings shall share a common exterior archiiectural

theme and be compatible with othar dwellings in Columbia. Fach dwelling unit shall
contain a basement or aitic for storage.

. Home office usas shall be allowed in conformance with Section 8.5.1 of the Zoning

Regulations of the Town of Columbia with the excaption that no additional commercial
vehicle is parmitied.

. Adaquate street lighting for internal roads shall be providad.

Appropriate signage shall ideniify the entrance to the complex, intersections, directions,
and paiterns of vehicular movement. The placement, size and height of tha signs shall
conform to the requirements of Section 62. )

A minimum of 15% o7 the lot shall be presarved in perpetulty as dedicatad opan space for
conservation, racreational or agricultural use whars appropriate. Such open space shall be
locatad so that it is an integral part of the rasidential area, readily accessible to residents of
the parcel and to necessary maintenance equipment except where such accessibility would
interfere with a stated conservaiion purpose or agriculiural usa.

he Planned Neighborhood Housing Complax may ba devalopad in stages. The initial site
plan shall show the full development with the first stage depicted in datail; future stages
may be shown in concept. Future stages shall require Special Permit aporoval by the
Cormmission.

Zvaluation Criteria: In considzring the proposed apglication, the Planning and Zoning

Comnmission shall ba guided by the following:

(<)

The existing and future character of the neighborhood in which the usa is to ba located.
The locatian of princigal and accassory bulldings in rafation to ons another.

The heizhi, bulk, and density of buildings in relation to one ancther.

Traffic circulation within the site; amount, location, and access to parking; traffic load or
00ssivle circulation prao}ems on existing SLFt:l'S,. pedsstrian safety throughout the site
and in tha immediatz nzighborhood.

Availability of water to th ”'“ﬂ and adequate disposal of sewage and storm water

. Safsguards to prave nrdf-\tmmﬁn-mmoacxto adjacent oroperty and the neighborhood in

general. -‘
. Provisions for opan space, commaon areas and amenitiss, including size, configuration,.
purpose, connectivity fo other opean space, public and environmental benefit, ownership,
maintenancs, and conirol. The proposed purpose, use and management of dadicated
open space shall be raviewed based on the criteria listed in the opan space section of the
Columbia Plan of Conservation and Development.

9.7  The Commission may grovide for bonding of all required cornmeon improvemeants and

for soil and erosion control.

52.7.18.8  The= owner of the Complex is responsible for the maintenance of all common
imorovemants and for maintaining the provisions of the approvad Special Permit and Stte Plan

a

nd the verification of occupancy quamca‘tions.



11/27/23 - Preliminary input from Coalition on Diversity and Equity re: Draft Zoning
Reguiatxen Amendment basad on current Saction 52.7.19

I'm spaaking as a member of Coalition on Diversity and Equity. Our Columbia Affordable
Housing Subcommitiee has met to review the Draft Zoning Regulation Amendment {(based on
current Section 52.7.19) and would like to submit some brief preliminary comments and
questions tonight.

We want to thank the Planning and Zoning Commission for your efforts to encourage a broader
range of housing options in Columbia, including affordable housing. Our larger group next
meets on December 12% and may provide the Commission with additional input.

1} Was there any developer input as this draft amendment was written? If not, we'd
respectfully recommend that the Planning and Zoning Commission look for developer input to
help ensure the draft is as developmeni-friendly as possible.

2} With clear criteria for Planned Neighborhood Housing, is a Special Permit nacessary? A
daveloper m'g‘n be more encouraged to build in town if he/she didn’t have to go through that
process.

3} Is it intended that this amendmen i would replace Saction 52.7.21 Mult-Family Housing? I
not, there appear io be somea inconsisiancies betwean the fwo.

4j it would be helpful to understand the reasoning for a number of the groposed criteria, e.g.,
maximum unit density, minimum number of acres, minimum rramage, gtc. We belisve the
more flexible the regulations, the more likely a developer can build something that is affordable
and sustainable. For exampla if we read this corractly, the draft amendment has a limit of six
units per building, but the existing Multi-Family Housing regulations allow 12 units {if it is 3 two-
story building).

Evaluation criteria includes consideration of “the existing and future character of the
ighborhood” and “safeguards to prevent detrimental impact to adjacent property an
neighborhood in general” Without clear definitions, these criteria appear subjective. Are the
criteria actually needad if a developar meeis all the regulations listed in the amendment?

5) We'd also suggest the evaluation criteria include consideration of how a proposed projact
contributes to achisving the Town's Affordable Housing Plan goal of 30 additional affordable

housing units.

Thank you for your time and work on this amendment, and for the opportunity for input. We
will continue 1o review the draft and submit any additfonal questions or commeants.

Submitiad by Rhonda Kincaid



NEWS

What does "affordable’ mean? Amid CT
housing debates, a fight over definitions

Alex Putterman
Jan. 3, 2024

Affordable housing is one of the buzziest subjects in Connecticut politics, at the center of
election campaigns, policy debates and legislative hearings. It generates fierce opinions
across the political spectrum, even as nearly everyone acknowledges it as one of the state’s
biggest needs.

Why, then, can no one agree exactly what it means?

In some contexts — and to some people — affordable housing might refer to housing that
typical residents can comfortably afford to live in. In other contexts, it might mean housing
that's affordable to whoever happens to live there. And under one oft-debated law, it
describes something more specific: housing required to be affordable under certain legal
mechanisms.

"It is very contextual,” said Michael Santoro, director of policy, research and housing
support at Connecticut's housing department. "Depending on the audience or the topic, the
phrase will mean different things.”

Based on the latter definition, one recent report found, only 29 Connecticut towns and
cities have at least 10 percent affordable housing, while 93 towns have less than 5 percent.
These figures, and others like them, have driven housing advocates, as well as many state
and local officials, to appeal for construction of new affordable housing, as well as measures
to maintain existing units as affordable.

Some argue the affordable housing crisis is even worse than the data suggests, as some
units classified as "affordable” remain inaccessible to the state’s poorest residents. Others
say this definition of "affordable housing"” is overly narrow, omitting certain types of units.

Pl

Might reaching consensus on what affordable housing means be key to addressing it?
Easier said than done.



A general definition

Affordable housing is frequently defined, including by the federal government and some
Connecticut statutes, as housing for which a household does not pay more than 30 percent
of its income. Under this definition, affordable housing for a family earning $50,000
annually would cost $1,250 or less per month.

"It's a very generic concept,” Santoro said. "If you're contributing 30 percent or less, then
that housing that you are living in is considered affordable to you.”

In a healthy housing market, affordable housing by this definition would be plentiful.
People at all income levels would be able to find quality housing that fit both their needs
and their budget.

The problem, Santoro says, is that affordable housing in this general sense is difficult to
count precisely — though one recent survey from the non-profit DataHaven found that
more than half of residents in some Connecticut cities report paying at least 30 percent of
their income to housing,

"It's statistical in nature,” Santoro said. "It cannot be tested.”

This general definition can also lead to confusing, almost paradoxical places. Looked at this
way, a $2 million mansion would qualify as "affordable housing” if owned by a multi-
millicnaire who could easily afford the mortgage, while a small apartment with a $1,000
monthly rent would be "unaffordable” if occupied by someone making minimum wage.

Sometimes, policymakers solve for this problem by narrowing the definition slightly, to
include only housing that costs less than 30 percent of a family's income provided the
family earns below a certain income threshold.

In other cases, though, they have taken a different, more complex (but also more easily
measurable) approach. That is where things get tricky.

The fight over 8-30g

One of Connecticut's most consequential {and controversial) housing statutes is known as
8-30g. Under this law, passed in 1989, developers may challenge communities that reject
proposals for affordable housing, as defined by the law, forcing towns to defend their
decisions in court.



Crucially, towns and city are exempt from this appeals process if they have at least 10
percent affordable housing, which is defined in this context as:

®

Housing subsidized by the government, whether through development subsidies or
rental assistance programs

» Units specifically set aside to be rented at less than 30 percent of a family’'s annual
income (for families earning less than 80 percent of the state or area median
income)

» Housing financed by the Connecticut Housing Finance Authority, which offers
below-market interest rates to first-time home-buyers and those purchasing homes
in target areas

» Certain mobile homes and accessory apartments for which households pay less than
30 percent of their income

The definition of "affordable housing” in 8-30g refers specifically to what Anika Singh
Lemar, an attorney and Yale law professor, calls "capital-a affordable housing,” or units that
are required by law to be affordable.

"Capital-a affordable housing is required by some legal rubric to be affordable to the people
who live there,” Singh Lemar said. "And typically, it's a combination of: People can only live
here if they make less than a certain amount of money, and they can only be charged a rent
that is equal to 30 percent of their income.”

Like many other state statutes, 8-30g does not account for what Singh Lemar calls
"lowercase-a affordable housing,” referring to market-rate units that are affordable for
most families. This might include, say, a subdivided home whose market-rate rent comes to
less than 30 percent of a typical family's income.

As some 8-30g critics see it, the omission of "naturally occurring” affordable housing from
the law's definition leads to under-counting of affordable units. Earlier this year,
Republican lawmakers proposed a tweak that would have included some market-rate
affordable housing within the 8-30g definition, but the measure did not gain momentum in
the Democratic-controlled legislature.

Kathryn Braun, a Republican on Fairfield's planning and zoning commission, wants to see
naturally occurring affordable housing counted for 8-30g purposes, which she says the
state could accomplish by tracking rents in communities statewide.



"The only reason it wasn't [counted] was to make it easier to implement the law,” Braun
said. "Well, if that's the only reason, let's make it happen now. Thirty years hence, we
should have computer programs that can track naturally occurring affordable housing and
give towns credit for it."

Defenders of 8-30g argue that including naturally occurring affordable housing in its
definition would drastically weaken the law and eliminate a key incentive for towns to
promote affordable housing — unless the change also came with a drastically higher
threshold for exemptions.

Santoro, who was working in state government when 8-30g passed nearly 35 years ago,
says critiques of 8-30g often miss the point of the law, which seeks to measure affordable
housing created by active government intervention. While the 8-30g definition may not be
perfect, he said, it's a tangible metric of a town's progress in generating affordable units.

"It was a number we could calculate. It was a finite set of units we could identify,” he said.
"They drew a line at 10 percent because enough of the communities that were taking action
were above the 10 percent [line]. It is that simple.”

Unaffordably 'affordable’

While some say legal definitions such as the one in 8-30g undercount affordable housing,
others argue it might actually overcount the true totals.

For one thing, towns are responsible for counting affordable housing units and reporting
totals to the state, and advocates have sometimes found mistakes in their accounting. For
another, they say, there’s no guarantee that subsidized or deed-restricted units counted as
"affordable” under the 8-30g definition are actually affordable to the state's poorest
residents, who may struggle to pay even reduced rents.

This is a frustration for Janice Flemming Butler, an activist in Hartford who recently helped
lead efforts to bring a new housing development to Hartford's North End. She sees people
living in "affordable” units who nonetheless can't afford rent in addition to food and other
necessities — or whose affordable units lack basic amenities or aren't regularly
maintained.

Sometimes, she finds herself questioning what the word "affordable” even means.

"People use that word so loosely,” Flemming Butler said. "When people are yelling
"affordable,’ the next question is, affordable for who?”



